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PMHarrisCOL PEmails

From: Donald Palmrose
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 2:59 PM
To: 'Roger L Dirkes'; 'Tara O'Neil'
Cc: Kenneth See; Bruce Olson
Subject: Fwd: NC DWQ Cape Fear River Basin Water Users Meeting

Roger and Tara, 
 
FYI. 
 
Don 
 
>>> "Snead, Paul" <paul.snead@pgnmail.com> 3/10/2008 1:58 PM >>> 
Don, 
 
  
 
Per our discussion last Thursday, attached is the meeting notice invitation we received to the NC Division of 
Water Quality's (DWQ's) meeting of Water Users in the Cape Fear River Basin.  This is a follow-up to a 
meeting held back in October. 
 
  
 
Progress Energy plans to attend this meeting, but has not been asked to make a presentation regarding the 
HAR project (like we did in October) nor do we plan to make one.  We are attending like other water users to 
hear NC DWQ's plans for modifying their river basin model.  As of yet, we have not seen the agenda for this 
meeting other than what you see below. 
 
  
 
Let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
  
 
Thanks, 
 
Paul Snead 
Lead Environmental Specialist 
Nuclear Plant Development & License Renewal Progress Energy paul.snead@pgnmail.com  
 
(919) 546-2836  
 
  
 
  
 
Subject:   Meeting of Cape Fear River Basin Water Users  
 
  
 
WHAT:      Meeting of Water Users in the Cape Fear River Basin  
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WHEN:      Thursday, March 20 at 10 AM  
 
  
 
WHERE:     Public Works Commission  
 
955 Old Wilmington Road  
 
Fayetteville, NC 28301  
 
  
 
You are invited to participate in a meeting of Cape Fear River Basin  
 
water users on March 20, 2008 at 10 AM.  
 
  
 
This is a follow-up meeting to a meeting in which you may have  
 
participated in October 2007 with the purpose of updating water use  
 
information in the basin.  
 
  
 
In this March meeting, results will be presented that were generated  
 
using the Cape Fear Hydrologic Model. The model was used to study  
 
current and projected water use in the years 2030 and 2050, and  
 
incorporates the updated information provided by water users. A broad  
 
range of results will be presented to evaluate impacts on water  
 
availability.  
 
  
 
There will also be time for interaction with other water users and to  
 
share questions and answers.  
 
  
 
Please plan to participate or ask someone to represent your organization 
 
 
in this meeting.  
 
  
 
A meeting agenda and support materials will be provided to you as the  
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date of the meeting nears.  
 
  
 
I look forward to seeing you on March 20.  
 
  
 
Phil Fragapane 
 
NC Division of Water Resources 
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